Crime Victims Reparations Board

State of Louisiana

John Bel Edwards Governor



JIM GRAFT Executive Director

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, February 14, 2023

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Member Attendees

Amanda Tonkovich, Angela Henderson, Audrey Thibodeaux, Carla Shorty, Judy Dupuy, Laneceya Russ, Linda Gautier, Tameka White

Member Absentees

Catalene Theriot, Lisa Kiper, Gary "Stitch" Guillory

Staff Attendees

Bob Wertz, Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin, Kristi Ambacher, Jim Craft, Marshall Menou

Guest Attendees

Dr. Erich Duchmann, Natalie Sharp, Katie Hunter-Lowery, Stephanie Minto-Gibson, Andrea Howard, Jeddie Smith, Jane Wood, Rikee Ruffin, Catherine Brindley, Andrea Trantham

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Dupuy called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:01 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Program Manager Danielle Lax called the roll and confirmed a quorum of members.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

Ms. Shorty made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Henderson seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

APPROVAL OF EMERGENCY AWARDS

Ms. Gautier made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the awards because of undue hardship. Ms. Thibodeaux seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

Board Minutes

Board Date: 02/14/2023

Page 3 of 28 Printed: 2/17/2023 3:01:47 PM

EMERGENCY				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ASCENSION	ASCE23-001	230870	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Brazier-Watson Funeral Home	
CALCASIEU	CALC22-039	230569	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
CALCASIEU	CALC23-001	230737	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
CONCORDIA	CONC22-005	230679	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$645.21 APPROVED for CATASTROPHIC PROPERTY to Claimant	
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-0213	230546	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT to Claimant	
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-0215	230549	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT to Claimant	
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-0005	230833	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC	
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-0007	230871	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Harry McKneeley & Son Funeral Home	
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-0008		230872	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-0009		230878	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$496.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-001	230759	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-0010	230879	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-0011	230885	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-0013	230916	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC	
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-0014	230915	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-0015	230963	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Church Funeral	

Board Minutes

Board Date: 02/14/2023

Page 4 of 28 Printed: 2/17/2023 3:01:47 PM

	EMERGENCY				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT23-0016	230926	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons		
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT23-0018	230945	Funeral Service, LLC Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home		
			(Baton Rouge)		
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT23-0019	230960	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-002	230749	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$182.72 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-003	230753	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-004	230760	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services		
IBERIA	IBER23-002	230884	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Fletcher Funeral Home (NI)		
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-0018	230718	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
LAFOURCHE	LAFO17-014	230860	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$604.80 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-185	222922	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-208	230696	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-267	230461	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-269	230322	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-808	230630	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-810	230631	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-811	230632	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charbonnet-Labat- Glapion Funeral Homes, Inc.		

Board Minutes

Board Date: 02/14/2023

Page 5 of 28 Printed: 2/17/2023 3:01:47 PM

EMERGENCY			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-812	230655	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-813	230652	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$390.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-814	230651	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-817	230803	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-001	230685	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heritage Funeral Directors, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE23-002	230686	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-003	230695	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-005	230776	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE23-007	230859	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heritage Funeral Directors, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE23-008	230875	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE23-009	230883	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART22-007	230734	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-001	230736	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ALLEN	ALLE22-306	230673	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
ASCENSION	ASCE23-300	230661	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Board Date: 02/14/2023

FME Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution ASCENSION ASCE23-301 230731 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office Claim Eligibility APPROVED. ASSUMPTION ASSU23-3000 230858 Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven **AVOYELLES** AVOY22-311 230845 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital AVOY22-312 **AVOYELLES** 230846 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital **AVOYELLES** AVOY23-300 230941 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital BEAUREGARD BEAU22-308 230676 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital BOSSIER BOSS23-3000 230769 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana BOSSIER BOSS23-3001 230772 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana CADDO CADD22-338 230684 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton South CADDO CADD23-300 230920 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$923.64 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton South CADDO CADD23-3000 230764 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana CADDO CADD23-3001 230765 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana CADDO CADD23-3002 230766 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana CADDO CADD23-3003 230768 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana CADD23-3004 230771 CADDO Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana

Board Minutes

	FME				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-383	230674	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$446.17 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-384	230675	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-385	230779	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-386	230781	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-387	230922	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC23-301	230868	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC23-302	230893	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC23-601	230780	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALDWELL	CALD23-300	230724	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office		
CAMERON	CAME23-3000	230756	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-533	222647	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$718.56 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-301	220984	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-545	230636	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-546	230637	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		

Board Minutes

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-300	230658	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROUEBAT23-301	230659	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROUEBAT23-302	230662	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-303	230721	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-304	230719	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-305	230720	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-306	230722	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-307	230730	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-308	230732	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-309	230733	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROUEBAT23-310	230778	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROUEBAT23-311	230862	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROUEBAT23-312	230864	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROUEBAT23-313	230865	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

	FME			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-314	230889	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-315	230890	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-316	230891	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-317	230905	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-318	230906	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-319	230930	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-320	230931	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-321	230932	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-322	230933	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-323	230943	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.	
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-324	230966	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-325	230967	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST FELICIA	NA EFEL23-300	230907	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST FELICIA	NA EFEL23-301	230935	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	

Board Minutes

Board Date: 02/14/2023

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EVANGELINE	EVAN23-300	230942	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
IBERIA	IBER23-3000	230876	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-3001	230271	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-3014	230699	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$908.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-3015	230727	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$818.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-3016	230739	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-3017	230535	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,210.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-3017	230639	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-3018	230536	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$740.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-344	230715	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-344	230823	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3000	230681	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$236.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3001	230683	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3002	230691	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3004	230700	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3004	230773	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Board Date: 02/14/2023

FME Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution JEFFERSON JEFF23-3005 230697 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$33.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO **JEFFERSON** JEFF23-3008 230716 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$818.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO **JEFFERSON** JEFF23-3008 230824 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO **JEFFERSON** JEFF23-3009 230948 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO **JEFFERSON** JEFF23-3010 230952 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO **JEFFERSON** JEFF23-3011 230964 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO LAFAYETTE LAFA23-300 230656 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office LAFAYETTE LAFA23-3000 230635 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope LAFAYETTE LAFA23-3001 230754 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope LAFAYETTE LAFA23-3003 230877 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope LAFAYETTE LAFA23-3004 230924 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope 230925 LAFAYETTE LAFA23-3005 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope LAFOURCHE LAFO23-300 230645 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO 230725 LAFOURCHE LAFO23-3000 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO LAFOURCHE LAFO23-3002 230802 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$20.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO LAFOURCHE LAFO23-3003 230917 Claim Eligibility APPROVED.

Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven

Board Minutes

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LINCOLN	LINC23-300	230936	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-3007	222856	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$25.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-3008	222857	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$25.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-300	230786	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$236.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-301	230667	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-302	230888	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-303	230908	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-304	230937	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3019	230668	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3039	230792	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3045	230319	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3046	230320	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3047	230321	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3050	230729	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3055	230515	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center

Board Minutes

Board Date: 02/14/2023

FME Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution Claim Eligibility APPROVED. ORLEANS ORLE22-3058 230629 Payment of \$250.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center ORLEANS ORLE22-3058 230866 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$655.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS ORLE22-3059 230633 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLE22-3060 230634 ORLEANS Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS **ORLE22-406** 230763 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS **ORLE23-300** 230761 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3001 230640 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3002 230643 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3003 230644 Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3005 230646 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3006 230647 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3007 230648 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3008 230649 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3009 230650 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-301 230755 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$131.81 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Board Date: 02/14/2023

FME Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution ORLEANS ORLE23-3010 230665 Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3013 230669 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$818.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3015 230671 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLE23-3017 230690 ORLEANS Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3018 230692 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$818.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLE23-3021 230701 ORLEANS Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$704.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3022 230703 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3023 230704 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3024 230705 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3025 230706 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3026 230707 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3027 230709 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3028 230710 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3030 230713 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$331.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS 230744 ORLE23-3040 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$818.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3040 230953 Claim Eligibility APPROVED.

Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Board Date: 02/14/2023

FME Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution ORLEANS ORLE23-3041 230747 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3043 230758 Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3046 230770 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLE23-3048 230777 ORLEANS Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3051 230787 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLE23-3052 230789 ORLEANS Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3054 230791 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3055 230793 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3057 230794 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3059 230796 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3060 230797 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$457.29 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3062 230800 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$175.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3063 230821 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$274.42 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3065 230834 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$250.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3066 230836 Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Board Date: 02/14/2023

FME Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution ORLEANS ORLE23-3067 230838 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$250.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3068 230839 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBÓ ORLEANS ORLE23-3069 230848 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLE23-3071 230856 ORLEANS Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3072 230857 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3073 230861 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3075 230867 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3076 230880 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3077 230911 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3079 230913 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3081 230958 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3083 230969 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO OTHER OTHR22-300 230680 Claim Eligibility DENIED - Exceeds Admin Rule Limits. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital OTHER OTHR22-301 230869 Claim Eligibility DENIED - Exceeds Admin Rule Limits. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Caddo Medical Center OTHR23-300 OTHER 230782 Claim Eligibility DENIED - Exceeds Admin Rule Limits. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital

Board Minutes

Board Date: 02/14/2023

Printed: 2/17/2

			FWIC
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
OTHER	OTHR23-3000	230702	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Exceeds Admin Rule Limits. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
OTHER	OTHR23-301	230682	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Exceeds Admin Rule Limits. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
OUACHITA	OUAC22-319	230873	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$832.29 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
OUACHITA	OUAC22-348	230638	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-349	230830	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-300	230735	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-301	230831	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-302	230927	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-303	230928	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$200.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-304	230929	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-305	230934	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
RAPIDES	RAPI22-310	222148	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$819.60 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-357	230678	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-358	230974	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI23-300	230940	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital

FME

Board Minutes

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
RICHLAND	RICH23-300	230832	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
ST. BERNARD	BERN23-300	230708	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$182.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. BERNARD	BERN23-3000	230698	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$930.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. BERNARD	BERN23-3001	230799	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$14.78 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. BERNARD	BERN23-3002	230740	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. BERNARD	BERN23-3002	230910	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-3000	230642	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-3001	230785	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-3001	230951	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN23-3000	230962	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$307.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. MARY	MARY23-3000	230750	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
ST. MARY	MARY23-3001	230881	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3013	230689	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3014	230694	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3017	230726	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$672.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3018	230742	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$908.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-357	230921	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to St. Tammany Health System
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-300	230849	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3000	230641	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3001	230664	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3002	230666	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3002	230743	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$90.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3005	230741	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$672.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3008	230746	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$818.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-301	230670	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$90.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3010	230822	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$29.57 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3011	230842	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3012	230850	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3013	230897	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$908.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3014	230914	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$818.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3015	230918	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$79.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3015	230949	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$307.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3016	230688	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3016	230947	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3018	230961	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$694.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital New Orleans
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3019	230971	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-302	230912	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-303	230712	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$672.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-3007	230728	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-335	230900	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lallie Kemp Regional Medical Center
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-300	230660	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3000	230717	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$182.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3002	230851	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$236.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3003	230946	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$20.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-301	230790	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$236.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-302	230711	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$90.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR23-3000	230714	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR23-3001	230774	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven

Board Minutes

Board Date: 02/14/2023

FME Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution TERREBONNE TERR23-3002 230840 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO TERREBONNE TERR23-3003 230841 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO TERREBONNE TERR23-3004 230959 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$35.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO VERMILION VERM22-3007 230904 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Abbeville General Hospital VERMILION VERM23-3000 230751 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope **VERN22-305** VERNON 230783 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital Claim Eligibility APPROVED. VERNON VERN22-306 230950 Pavment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital WASHINGTON WASH21-354 230863 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Riverside Medical Center WASHINGTON WASH22-307 230687 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO WASHINGTON WASH23-3000 230663 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WEBSTER WEBS23-3000 230767 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Pavment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEST CARROLL WCAR23-300 230723 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office **STANDARD** Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution **BIENVILLE BIEN22-101** 230819 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,755.20 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant **BIENVILLE BIEN22-102** 230820 Claim Eligibility APPROVED.

Payment of \$2,170.10 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Board Date: 02/14/2023

Page 22 of 28 Printed: 2/17/2023 3:01:48 PM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
BOSSIER	BOSS22-010	230826	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$35.41 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$1,851.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD22-0064	230835	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC21-602	220864	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-031	222995	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC22-034	230081	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC22-036	222871	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC22-038	230063	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC22-041	230811	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-041	230837	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.
CALCASIEU	CALC23-601	230894	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CONCORDIA	CONC22-006	230677	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Replacement Services to Claimant
DESOTO	DESO22-001	230505	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$362.37 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Ochsner LSU Health System
EAST BATON ROU EBAT20-135		230657	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,431.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-005		221018	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-0075		221852	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,541.20 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0100	230895	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0113	222399	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,207.60 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

Board Minutes

Board Date: 02/14/2023

Page 23 of 28 Printed: 2/17/2023 3:01:48 PM

Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0127	222595	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,100.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0128	230874	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,005.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0137	222707	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0143	222825	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0153	222879	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,469.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0156	222900	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0157	223007	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0170	230939	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,959.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services Payment of \$1,541.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0182	230209	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$187.50 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0183	230235	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,342.90 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0212	230544	Claim Eligibility DENIED - No Pecuniary Loss. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for SUPPORT to Claimant
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-0214		230548	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for SUPPORT to Claimant
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-044		221544	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$24,500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-0012		230899	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-015	230854	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Contribution.

Board Minutes

Board Date: 02/14/2023

Page 24 of 28 Printed: 2/17/2023 3:01:48 PM

			GTANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-015	222875	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$279.01 APPROVED for MEDICAL to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$24.03 APPROVED for MEDICAL to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$23.09 APPROVED for MEDICAL to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-021	230816	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-022	230404	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,750.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-023	230654	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
JEFFERSON DAVI	JEFD21-005	212879	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$100.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Solutions Counseling & EAP
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-0017	230540	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
NATCHITOCHES	NATC22-005	230804	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,845.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Robinson Family Mortuary, LLC
ORLEANS	ORLE21-204	220158	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$140.33 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$4,359.67 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE22-067	221765	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-106	222214	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$746.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$3,500.33 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE22-108	222218	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-109	222219	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-169	222660	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-175	230828	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-187	222929	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Board Date: 02/14/2023

Page 25 of 28 Printed: 2/17/2023 3:01:48 PM

Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-197	230827	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,229.14 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-197	230829	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,480.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-208	222979	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-238	230806	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-252	230306	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-253	230305	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-255	230309	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-261	230308	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-263	230307	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$120.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-266	230775	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-272	230357	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$620.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-274	230346	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-275	230349	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-276	230347	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-277	230348	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-278	230350	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$560.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-279	230351	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center

Board Minutes

Board Date: 02/14/2023

Page 26 of 28 Printed: 2/17/2023 3:01:48 PM

Printe

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-280	230352	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$620.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-290	230454	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-604	221790	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,820.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-622	230896	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$900.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Amanda Tonkovich, LLC
ORLEANS	ORLE22-820	230853	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Non-Compensable Vehicle Accdt. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for WAGE to Claimant
OUACHITA	OUAC22-012	230084	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$200.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$4,275.78 APPROVED for FUNERAL to McFarland Funeral Companies
OUACHITA	OUAC22-015	230855	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
POINTE COUPEE	POIN22-003	230672	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,399.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR18-026	190002	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$225.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling & Consulting
ST. CHARLES	CHAR20-022	210266	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$54.58 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Aspen Dental Payment of \$575.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-058	220787	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$3,033.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Robottom Mortuary
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-311	230968	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,950.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0005	221674	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Payment of \$4.07 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$3,479.32 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Payment of \$2.16 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$14.46 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Board Date: 02/14/2023

Page 27 of 28 Printed: 2/17/2023 3:01:48 PM

Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. LANDRY	LAND22-002	230808	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART22-002	230616	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART22-006	230065	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,351.50 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$1,148.50 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART22-008	230817	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART22-009	230902	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART23-001	230892	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART23-003	230887	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-007	230653	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,117.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-001	230844	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
TERREBONNE	TERR23-001	230882	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
WASHINGTON	WASH22-003	222996	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,656.88 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Crain & Sons Funeral Home Payment of \$2,065.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
VOID/REISSUE			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-0016	230196	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,595.97 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Board Date: 02/14/2023

ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS

Catherine Brindley and Andrea Trantham from the Louisiana State Register gave a brief training on submitting the Notice of Intent and Public Hearings.

The Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for March 14, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.

Ms. Shorty made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Gautier seconded the motion. Ms. Dupuy adjourned the meeting at 11:00 a.m.

CVR Action: The board approved 319 payments.

EXPLANATION: As approved at the 2/14/2023 meeting, the CVR Board requests the LCLE Fiscal Department to prepare 319 claims for checks totaling \$409,885.26 as specified in the summary below.

SUMMARY: FME FUNDS: 233 CLAIMS; \$162,929.13 JRI FUNDS: 86 CLAIMS; \$246,956.13 TOTALS: 319 CLAIMS; \$409,885.26

> AVERAGE PER CLAIM: FME: \$699.26 JRI: \$2,871.58